
From: "Dana Bartelt" <dana_bartelt@ncsu.edu>
To: <michael_rodrigues@ncsu.edu>, "janice" <wong@ncsu.edu>
Date: 9/30/2009 5:43 AM
Subject: [Fwd: Ticketless Confirmation - BARTELT/DANA - N789XI]

This receipt is for the flight from Raleigh to Philadelphia (which later
connects to the Newark flight to Prague, so it is the first leg of my
return. thanks,
Dana

---------------------------- Original Message ----------------------------
Subject: Ticketless Confirmation - BARTELT/DANA - N789XI
From:    "Southwest Airlines" <SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwest.com>
Date:    Tue, September 29, 2009 11:52 pm
To:      DANA_BARTELT@NCSU.EDU
--------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Receipt and Itinerary as of 09/29/09 4:52 PM          Confirmation Number
N789XI
Confirmation Date: 09/29/09
 Received: WN/DANA BARTELT BY ICBM

Be prepared when you get there!
Consult Travel Guide for relevant tips from real travelers.               
 Passenger Information             Passenger Name        Account Number   
   Ticket#       Expiration1                BARTELT/DANA      
00000461414063     5262156866066     09/29/10            1 All travel
involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the
expiration date.                                   Itinerary           
Date       Flight       Routing Details               Wed Nov 25     0238 
   Depart RALEIGH DURHAM NC (RDU) at 10:40 AM
Arrive in PHILADELPHIA PA (PHL) at 12:00 PM
        Cost and Payment Summary           Air   &#36;134.88       Tax  
&#36;13.72       PFC Fee   &#36;4.50       Security Fee  
&#36;2.50
       Total Payment:   155.60
  Current payment(s)
    09/29/09 Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX4519 $155.60

         Fare Rule(s)
   All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be
completed by the expiration date.  Any change to this itinerary may
result in a fare increase.
Fare Calculation:
RDU WN PHL134.88KZBP 134.88 END ZPRDU XFRDU4.5 AY2.50$RDU2.50

    Important Checkin Requirement
 Passengers who do not obtain a boarding pass and are not present and
available for boarding in the departure gate area at least ten minutes
prior to scheduled departure time may have their reserved space cancelled
and will not be eligible for denied boarding compensation.

     Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporated Terms
Air transportation by Southwest Airlines is subject to Southwest Airlines'
Passenger Contract of Carriage, the terms of which are incorporated by
reference.
Notice of Incorporated Terms

         Additional Information for Travelers
Online Checkin | Free Baggage Allowance | Checkin Requirements | Print
Security Document



  Inflight Service | Travel Tips | Refund Information | Privacy Policy |
Southwest Airlines Destinations
We can notify you of flight departure or arrival status via text messages
on your cell phone, pager, personal digital assistant (PDA), or e-mail
account. Or, use our automated phone service by calling 1-888-SWA-TRIP.

Dana Bartelt
Director/Reditelka
NC State University
Prague Institute
Michalská 3
110 00 Prague 1
Czech Republic

+420 224 210 106 office/kancelar
+420 723 645 350 cell/mobil
+420 224 210 111 fax


